

SEMIRAMIS HERSZON

Springfield, NJ 07081

(h) 908-464-3616

(m) 714-326-9630

sherszon@hotmail.com

SUMMARY

Medical Doctor graduated in 1989 in Brazil • Worked as a Pediatrician for 20 years with experience in Hospitals, Emergencies, and Private Medical Office • Experience with Tropical Diseases • Fluent in English and Portuguese, with good communication in Spanish and French • American Citizen • Worked on Medical Communications • Volunteers at First Choice Women's Resource Center • Worked as Local Childcare Consultant at Cultural Care Au Pair.

WORK EXPERIENCE – PRIVATE SECTOR

2016 – 2020

Role: **Local Childcare Consultant**

Organization: Cultural Care Au Pair

Location: New Jersey

Phone: 1 (800) 333-6056

2010-2012

Role : **Medical Doctor**

Organization: ICU Emergency Services

Location: Guarulhos, SP - Brazil

Phone: +55.11.98630-5428

2012

Role : **Pediatrician**

Organization: Hospital Sao Camilo Itú

Location: Itu – SP, Brazil

Phone: +55.11.4013-8001

2008

Role : **Medical Communications**

Organization: Cegedim Dendrite – Medical Dialogue

Location: Totowa, NJ

Phone: +1.973.646.7500

2005 - 2007

Role: **Manager**

Organization: Dream Dinners Anaheim

Location: Anaheim, CA

Phone: +1.714.833-2243

1999 – 2004

Role: **Pediatrician Emergency (E.R.)**
Organization: Hospital Climedede
Location: Rio de Janeiro, Brazil
Phone: +55.21. 3341-7000

1997 – 1998

Role: **Pediatrician & General Practice (Outpatient Service)**
Organization: SEST – SENAT: Social Service for Transport Laborers
Location: Manaus-AM, Brazil
Phone: +55.92. 3645-5000

1997 – 1998

Role: **Pediatrician Outpatient Service**
Organization: SAHMA Amazonian Medical Services and Hospital
Location: Manaus-AM, Brazil
Phone: +55.92.3223-4211

1994 – 1997

Role: **Pediatrician – Emergency & Outpatient Service**
Organization: Amazon Vida Foundation
Location: Manaus-AM, Brazil

1993

Role: **Pediatrician – Emergency & Outpatient Service**
Organization: PSIL – Children’s Hospital
Location: Rio de Janeiro, Brazil
Phone: +55.21. 2530-5143

WORK EXPERIENCE – PUBLIC SECTOR

2015 – 2021

Role: **Volunteer/ Assistant Director**
Organization: First Choice Women’s Resource Center
Location: Plainfield, NJ
Phone: 1 (908) 561-0079

2000 – 2004

Role: **Pediatrician - Outpatient Service**
Organization: Municipal Department of Health - Lincoln de Freitas Filho Center
Location: Rio de Janeiro, Brazil
Phone: +55.21.3395-4747

1997 - 1998

Role: **Pediatrician – Emergency & Outpatient Service**
Organization: Amazonas State Department of Health – Coroado Emergency Hospital
Location: Manaus-AM, Brazil
Phone: +55.92.3644-5700

1991 - 1992

Role: **Pediatrician – Emergency**
Organization: Amazonas State Department of Health – Children Emergency Hospital
Location: Manaus-AM, Brazil
Phone: +55.92.3673-6408

1987 - 1988

Role: **General Doctor – Outpatient Service**
Organization: Amazonas State Department of Health – Psychiatric Emergency
Hospital Eduardo Ribeiro
Location: Manaus-AM, Brazil
Phone: +55.92.3656-5095

EDUCATION

- 1995 **NEONATAL COURSE FOR SENIOR PEDIATRICIANS**
Queen Charlotte's and Chelsea Hospital
Institute of Obstetrics and Gynecology
40 hours
Goldhawk Road, London W60XG – U.K.
Phone: +44.181.259-8555
- 1990 **ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHY**
Federal University of Amazonas – Health Sciences College
48 hours
Av. Gen. Rodrigo Octavio Jordao Ramos, 3000 - Coroado I
69077-000 Manaus/AM – Brazil
Phone: +55.92. 3647-4000
- 1982 - 1989 **MEDICAL DOCTOR (MD)**
Federal University of Amazonas – Medical School
Universidade Federal do Amazonas
Manaus/AM – Brazil
Phone: +55.92. 3647-4000
<https://www.topuniversities.com/universities/universidade-federal-do-amazonas-ufam>
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Federal_University_of_Amazonas
- 1986 – 1989 **SPECIALIZATION IN HOMEOPHATY**
Federal University of Amazonas – Health Sciences College
324 hours
Manaus/AM – Brazil

CONFERENCES, SEMINARS & OTHER COURSES

- 2003 36th Brazilian Conference of Pediatric
Brazilian Pediatric Society
Rio de Janeiro – Brazil
- Tuberculosis Seminar
Rio de Janeiro Municipal Department of Health
Rio de Janeiro – Brazil
- Refresher Course in Pediatric Medicine
Rio de Janeiro Pediatric Association
Rio de Janeiro – Brazil

- 2001 Neonatal Reanimation Course
Rio de Janeiro Pediatric Association
Rio de Janeiro – Brazil
- 1999 Pediatric Oncohematology Course
Pediatric Clinic of Barra da Tijuca
Rio de Janeiro - Brazil
- 1997 6th Brazilian Conference of Allergy and Immunology
Brazilian Pediatric Society
Rio de Janeiro - Brazil
40 hours
- 30th Brazilian Conference of Pediatric
Brazilian Pediatric Society
Recife – Brazil
- 1996 53rd Nestle Actualization Course in Pediatric
Brazilian Pediatric Society
Manaus - Brazil
42 hours
- 1995 52nd Nestle Actualization Course in Pediatric
Brazilian Pediatric Society
Salvador - Brazil
42 hours
- 1993 3rd Seminar of Emergency and Intensive Care Treatment in Pediatric
Brazilian Surgeons School
Rio de Janeiro – Brazil
32 hours
- 3rd Seminar of Pediatric Rheumatology
Rio de Janeiro Pediatric Association
Rio de Janeiro – Brazil
- 1991 1st Amazonian Seminar of Perinatology
Amazonas Pediatric Association
Manaus – Brazil
40 hours

CONTACTS

Address: Springfield, NJ 07081

Phones: 908-464-3616 Home
714-326-9630 Cell

Email: sherszon@hotmail.com